

Psychology Minutes

Psychology Board Public Meeting November 4, 2022 at 9:00 AM EDT 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301

Members Present:

Dr. Tonya Warren, Chair

Dr. Sheri Friedrich

Ms. Christine Gauthier

Dr. Deborah Warner

Dr. James Nicholls

Ms. Lauren Greenwald-Absent

Dr. Robert Walrath – Absent

Administrative Staff

Attorney Shane Goulet
Administrator Traci Weber

- I. 9:00 a.m. Call To Order
- II. Review of public minutes October 7, 2022. On motion from Dr. Nicholls, second from Dr. Friedrich to approve as amended, roll call vote 5-0-0.

III. New Business

- A. The Board was advised of an email from Janet Pipin-Orwig, ASPPB Report Card, PsyPact NH 3rd Quarter Compliance Letter and Report, and Psypact ByLaws.
- B. Letter from Robert Brady, DHMC re: Tele-supervision of Psychology Trainees. Board reviewed its work on topic and methods of supervision. Dr. Warren submitted a copy of the Psyc 302.04 & Psyc 302.05 Internship rules with suggested language change. On motion from Dr. Warren, second from Dr. Friedrich to approve the suggested change and forward to the rules coordinator to begin the rule making process. Also send a letter to Dr. Brady acknowledging his email and inform him the Board has addressed his concerns by incorporating the following language; "face to face via electronic medium". Roll call vote 5-0-0.

- C. The Board was advised of the EPPP Announcement October 2022. Effective no later than January 1, 2026 the EPPP is one examination with two parts, EPPP (Part 1-knowledge) and EPPP (Part 2-Skills). The Board is concerned they have not responded to the letter of concern submitted by the Board and would like them to appear and make a presentation concerning the EPPP 2 and be available for Board questions.
- D. Psyc 501.02 Draft Final Proposal On motion from Dr. Warner, second from Dr. Nicholls to approve, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- IV. 2023 Board Meeting dates. Administrator to post to the Board's website.

V. Old Business

- A. Board advised of the following reports. Study Committee Minutes, Relative to Licensure of Mental Health Professions pertaining to SB 220; and SB 220 Final Report II Committee Relative to licensure of Mental Health Professions.
- B. Jurisprudence Exam topic list Dr. Warner is requesting Board members to come up with 12-20 more questions to be added to the list and submit to the administrator to be reviewed in January.
- VI. Non-Public Session At 10:18 a.m. On motion from Ms. Gauthier second from Dr. Friedrich, roll call vote 5-0-0 to move into Non-Public session conducted for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct and other confidential Board business. Such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c) & (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, Lodge v. Knowlton, (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges.
- VII. Resume Public Session 11:04 a.m.
- VIII. Seal The Minutes of the Non-Public Session On motion from Dr. Warren, second from Dr. Nicholls, roll call vote 5-0-0 to Seal the Minutes of the non-public session. The minutes are sealed to maintain the privacy of the items discussed in non-public session pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, II (c), on the grounds that public disclosure may adversely affect the reputation of a person other than a Board member or render the proposed action ineffective.

IX. Licenses Granted

A. Eric Davis – Applicant for School Psychologist Specialist. On motion from Dr. Warren with a second from Dr. Friedrich to approve for licensure, roll call vote 5-0-0.

- B. Dr. Zsofia Tengstrand Applicant who has taken the exam. On motion from Dr. Warren, second from Ms. Gauthier to approve for licensure, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- C. Dr. Alexis Tomarken, Psychologist Applicant licensed in another state with qualifying credential of CPQ. On motion from Dr. Warren with a second from Dr. Nicholls to approve for licensure, roll call vote 5-0-0.
- X. Adjourn 11:07 a.m.